
Approved For Release 200~!e~!T-00788R002000250041-9 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 9 July 1980 

SUBJECT: Back-Brief for MG Rolya, 8 July 1980 

1. (U) At 1000 hrs, 8 July 1980, I briefed MG Rolya on the results of my meeting/ 
briefing to LTG Tighe, Director, D/A on 7 July 1980 

2. (U) I explained that.no specific tasking had come about as a result of the 
briefing. LTG Tighe was very concerned about the inter-personel relationships 
that the people in our project might have developed •.• ie.,did we see one another 
socially? Did .members do a lot of reading .of the subject matter? What was my 
relationship to them? . 

3. (S/NOFORN) I explained to MG Rolya the outcome of the three day DOD Grill 
Flame working group meeting. We discussed. future contracts that might be desired 
by INSCOM and whether or not SRI would be our only POCo MG Rolya stated that we 
should not limit ourselves to SRI if there are other agencies available that coule 

. provide us with useful services. I outlined to MG Rolya my objections to the 
initial plan offered by DIA for future growth of the Grill Flame Program (see MFR, 
dtd 3 Ju180, subject: Summary of Grill Flame Meeting, 1 Jul 80). 

4. (U) I mentioned to MG Rolya that presently he was scheduled to meet with MG 
Thompson on the 22d of July from 1300-1500 to discuss the future of the Grill 
Flame Program as pertains to INSCOM and Army. 

~~.A 
t1URRA~B. WATT 
LTC, MI 
Project Manager 
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